Front Cover Photograph: The Sims Hill School opened around 1890. It was located just below
and across the road from the A-framed home that is now near the top of Sims Hill. After the
school closed in the 1930’s, the building was used as a storage shed for the town’s road
maintenance equipment. Later the building was sold to Ralph Jenkins and moved to its present
site on upper Sims Hill Road. (Photo Courtesy Gerald Gray)

Back Cover Photograph: Present site of the old Sims Hill School, owned by Burton “Buster” &
Betty Frizzell and family, also known as the “Dirty Camp”.



